Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: tgregsto@bim.gov

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 10:50 AM

To: dfrick@linnenergy.com; dpotter @linnenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD;
boonearch@yahoo.com

Subject: Turner B 87 spill map, spill report, and archeology issues

Attachments: Turner B 87-spill map-082411.jpg

To All,

Attached you will find the spill map for the Turner B 87 flowline spill. This spill is in an unsurveyed archeological area and
adjoins an ineligible site boundary. Staff archeologists have reviewed the case and have stipulated the following:
1. An archeological survey is required prior to deploying cleanup operations.

1 do not yet have a spill report for this event. The spill report for this event is due in our office by 09/02/11. Failure to
submit the required report by the due date will result in an issuance of an Incidence of Noncompliance for failure to
comply with requirements specified in NTL-3A.

Thank you for your attention to these concerns,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.






